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CONTINUATION PAGE
1. The purpose of this Amendment is to correct the list of attachments shown on Page J-1 and to answer questions that have been received about the solicitation.
2.
The Statement of Objectives has been changed.  Delete the 10th bullet under paragraph “VIII. PRODUCTION AND TECHNICAL SERVICES ASSUMPTIONS AND CONSTRAINTS:” and replace with the following:
· The contractor’s map production tools will meet FEMA’s data, technology and engineering standards, and be sustainable as those standards change.  These tools will automate as much of the engineering and mapping processes as possible to improve efficiency and decrease costs, while still promoting sound engineering and cartographic judgment.  These tools must be distributed to Cooperating Technical Partners (CTPs) who have the need for such tools.
3.
The following questions have been received as of 16 September.  Questions and Answers will be sequentially numbered throughout all Amendments to this solicitation.  This Amendment contains Questions and Answers 1 through 12.  

Question 1:
In the advertisement dated September 11, 2008, most of the Selection Factors include the statement “The Government will evaluate how the Offeror’s proposed solution …”.  Typically the solution is Phase II, while Phase I is Qualifications.  As written, it can be interpreted that we should include our solution in Phase I, which would be difficult given the page limitation.  Can you clarify your intention for what will be in Phase I versus Phase II?
Answer 1:
Replace the term “solution” in Factors 1A, 1B, 1C, 2A, 2B, 2C, 2D, 5A and 5B with “submission”.  Only SF330’s are required for the Phase I submission.

Question 2:
The Statement of objectives posted to FEDBIZOPS indicates that the document is both Procurement Sensitive and For Official Use Only.  Should this document be removed from FEDBIZOPS and be replaced?

Answer 2:
The Procurement Sensitive and For Official Use Only markings were used while the Statement of Objectives was being prepared.  They were inadvertently left on the final document posted to FEDBIZOPS.  Neither marking still applies.  

Question 3:
When will the final Statement of Objectives (SOO) be available?

Answer 3:
The final Statement of Objectives (SOO) has been published.

Question 4:
Will the response due date be extended because of the delay in providing the SOO?

Answer 4:
No.

Question 5:
 The Part II submission requires copies of “any agreements between firms participating in a prime/subcontractor relationship.”  If a firm has multiple Teaming Agreements (TA) with different subcontractors that are very similar to one another, is it acceptable for a firm to submit a sample TA and a matrix noting the material differences in terms and conditions for each subcontractor in order to avoid the submission of voluminous pages to meet the requirement for nine (9) hardcopy submissions?

   

a. Alternatively, can the firm submit a 1-page letter of commitment instead of copies of the TAs?

b. If the firm must submit every TA, can it reproduce them at 4-pages per page?

Answer 5:
Second tier or lower arrangements (e.g., subcontracts, Teaming Arrangements, etc.) can be documented by a letter of commitment from the other business entity.  First Tier agreements that reflect the business structure of the Offeror must be included as described in the Pre-Solicitation notice.
Question 6:
If a firm entered into subcontract agreements to support other programs that potentially could be used to support future P&TS requirements under Risk MAP, can the firm include the subcontractor's qualifications in the SF 330 Part II?  Also, it is acceptable for the firm to submit a letter of commitment from the subcontractor instead of the underlying subcontract agreement?        

Answer 6:
A.
It is a Business decision that the offeror must make on whether or not to include a subcontractor in the SF 330 Part II.

B.
Yes.  See Answer 5.
Question 7:
The hand delivery directions request delivery to 500 C Street, SW.  If we choose to hand deliver our response, what is the correct floor and room at 500 C Street, SW?  

Answer 7:
Hand deliveries should be made to the FEMA Headquarters mail room, 1st floor, Room 117.
Question 8:
It appears that the requirement for XLS format is geared for Phase 2 spreadsheets with cost data and not for simple bar charts.  Do the simple SF 330 graphics (such as bar charts) need to be in XLS format on the CD for the Phase I submissions or do you only require XLS format for longer spreadsheets that would be prepared for a later submission?  

Answer 8:
Simple graphics do not have to be in .XLS format.
Question 9:
For the CDs, do you require a total five (5) CDs or six (6) CDs (1 original and 5 copies)?  

Answer 9:
Five (5).
Question 10:
Many subcontractors provide their SF 330 Part II documents in hard copy.  Do you require that these subcontractor documents also be searchable PDFs?

Answer 10:
Yes.
Question 11:
Do the Teaming Agreements (TAs) need to be searchable PDFs?  (If these are scanned from the signed original hard copy documents, these are not normally searchable).

Answer 11:
Existing agreement(s) (e.g., Teaming Agreements, subcontracts, partnership agreements, etc.) may be included as non-searchable documents.  Additionally, see Question and Answer 10.
Question 12:
Is there a maximum file size for the PDFs on the CDs?

Answer 12:
No.
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